		1	

Date

## **Explanation of Responses:**

- \* If the feedpa is gilled how one reporting person, see Instruction 4(b)(v).
- \*\* Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal Criminal Violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 15 U.S.C. 78ff(a).
- (1) Disposition of shares as gift requires no dollar amount.
- (2) Held for the benefit of the Reporting Person by the Cleveland-Cliffs Inc Voluntary Non-Qualified Deferred Compensation Plan (VNQDC).

Note: File three copies of this Form, one of which must be manually signed. If space is insufficie ce